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E= POWER
«=a SYSTEMS December 5, 1978

Mr. Uldis Potapovs
United States Nuclear

Regulatory Commission
Region 1V

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, TX 76011

Reference: Docket No. 99900036/78-03

Dear Mr. Potapovs:

Regarding your letter of 8 November 1978 and the attached Report
No. 99900036/78-03, Combustion Engineering, Inc. wishes to advise
that the report does not contain information believed to be of a

proprietary nature; however, we do wish to advise that the f~llow-
ing minor changes need to made:
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B. 3. Observations

The sentence should be changed to read, ". . . since C-E
”

identified a.potentially serious problem . . .".
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(2) Third sentence should read, "All core lug welds . . .".
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E. (1) Should be revised from "...both the 1-G and 2-G positions
.es™ to "...in the 1-G or 2-G position...".

(4) ~ame &s E(1l).

We will appreciate these minor changes being made to the referencec
report.

Very truly yours,

!' COMBUSTION ENGINEERING, INC.

// //' / 28 'ﬁ\:

Ww. A. Stone, Jr., Manager
Nuclear Quality Assurance
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